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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 BUREAU OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY 
 STATE HOUSE ANNEX 
 25 CAPITOL STREET 
 CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6398 
 
 

ADDENDUM # 2  TO BID INVITATION # 66-17 
 
DATE OF BID OPENING:  10/6/16                TIME OF BID OPENING: 11:00 AM (EST) 

 
 
FOR: LOTTERY DISPLAY CASE COMPONENTS – SUPPLY ONLY 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
 
QUESTION #1 
 
What is the delivery address/addresses for the items? 
 
ANSWER #1 
 
Please see Page 7 of the bid for the delivery address. 
 
QUESTION #2 
 
Has the color of After Glow been requested or should I send a sample of the colors 
available? 
 
 
ANSWER #2 
 
The State would like the items in Neon Red. 
 
 
QUESTION #3 
 

 After Glow has been listed on the response table as 75 Sides and 75 Dividers, but the 
 description lists a “kit” as 
              *One piece to cover the rear half of the box (TOP) 
              *Two side pieces (SIDE SET) 
              *One matching Divider (DIVIDER) 
              *All pieces, excluding sides, are sold separately. 
 
 Our After Glow tops and dividers are sold individually.  Side pieces are sold in sets.  Does 
 the lottery need tops as well as described in the “kit” and if so, which line item should 
 include the top?  Or should I add a 6th line item for those? 

 
 



2 
 

 
 
ANSWER #3 
 
Yes, the Lottery would need tops in addition to sides and dividers. 
 
We are adding an additional line for vendors who sell Afterglow type products in 
separate pieces. 
 
  
Please see change below. 
 
 
 
QUESTION #4 
 
 

 Just to clarify, although no samples are required for the product samples, a prototype is 
 required for the menu board, menu board covering and menu board mount/base, 
 correct? 

 
 
ANSWER #4 
 
See revised language below. 
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CHANGE: 
 
 
Delete original Response Table and replace it with the following: 
 

RESPONSE TABLE 
 
 

Line 

Item Qty. 

Unit of 

Measure Description Unit Price Extended Price 

1 600 EACH 

DUAL 5 DISPENSER 

  

  

2 150 EACH 

BASES FOR DISPENSERS 

  

  

3 200 EACH 

12 GAME MENU BOARD & EASELS 

  

  

4a(1) 75 EACH 

After Glow Kits (kits must consist of 

neon red half depth sides, tops and 

internal dividers 

  

  

4b(1) 75 EACH 

75 Half Depth side kits (2 side pieces)-

neon red 

  

  

 4b(2)  75 EACH 

  
After Glow Internal Dividers- neon red 

    

4b(3) 75 EACH 

 

Half depth top pieces- neon red 

  

        TOTAL   

 *Due to the way some vendors fabricate the After Glow items, some may want to bid 
 Line 4a(1) alone, others may want to bid Lines 4b(1), 4b(2) and 4b(3).  After Glow items 
 will be awarded to the low bidder comparing Line 4a(1) against the combined total of 
 Lines 4b(1), 4b(2) and 4b(3).   
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CHANGE: 
 
 
Originally Read: 
 
 

 Requirements 
 With each proposal a prototype of the menu board, menu board covering and menu 
board  mount/base must be provided. No proposal will be considered without the prototype.  

 
 
Change to Read: 
 

 Requirements 
 Submission of prototypes of some of these components may be required.  Vendors will 
be contacted during the evaluation process if samples are required - Do Not Submit Samples 
with Bid Response. All samples must be provided at no charge to the State of NH Bureau of 
Purchase and Property, and will not be returned. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
PURCHASING AGENT: ROBERT LAWSON 
TEL. NO.: 603/271- 3147 
 
NOTE:   IN THE EVENT THAT YOUR BID INVITATION HAS BEEN SENT TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO RECEIVING THIS 

ADDENDUM, RETURN ADDENDUM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME WITH ANY CHANGES YOU MAY 
WISH TO MAKE AND MARK ON THE REMITTANCE ENVELOPE BID INVITATION NUMBER AND 
OPENING DATE.  RETURNED ADDENDA WILL SUPERSEDE PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED BID. 

 
 
BIDDER ____________________________ ADDRESS ____________________________ 
 
BY ________________________________         ____________________________ 
   (this document must be signed) 

   ________________________________ TEL. NO.____________________________ 
   (please type or print name) 

 
Please visit: http://das.nh.gov/purchasing  
(click on “Bid, Proposals…”) for complete bid and addendums. 

http://das.nh.gov/purchasing

